Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Dionne Filiatrault [exec@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2007 12:18 AM

To: David Hohnstein

Cc: '‘Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: FW: *****SpAM***** RE: Meadowbank

Hi Dave,

This may be needed for the final license assessment for this file.

Regards,
Dionne

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.,
A/Executive Director

Nunavut Water Board

PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Tel: 867-360-6338 ext 27

Fax: 867-360-6369

email: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Amanda Hanson [mailto:ahanson@nirb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 4:21 PM

To: 'Dionne Filiatrault'

Subject: *****SpAM***** RE: Meadowbank

Good afternoon Dionne,
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| have done some tracking of the Meadowbank marshalling area at Baker Lake as requested by Kevin, and found
that the area was within the screening and review conducted by NIRB. The Proponent had requested to have it

screened separately, but the Board declined this request. In correspondence of October last year,

the Board incorporated Cumberland’s commitment to monitoring discharge from the marshalling area sump into
the Terms and Conditions. The Board also required Cumberland to develop a monitoring plan specific to the BL
Marshalling Facility area, and that the water use and waste management plans for he BL facility be incorporated

into the final design and engineering phase.

Condition 12 of the Project Certificate states:

Cumberland shall provide details of a comprehensive water use and water management plan for the
Baker Lake marshalling area, including monitoring of the discharge from the marshalling area sump, in

the water license application to the NWB.

Additionally, the original application and project description submitted to NIRB indicate that the bulk storage of

fuel was a part of the project.

If there is anything else | can help with, please let me know.

Best,

Amanda

Amanda Hanson

Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

8/8/2007
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Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)
Tel: 1.866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594

http://nirb.nunavut.ca
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/

From: Kevin Buck [mailto:kbuck@nirb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 10:23 AM

To: 'Dionne Filiatrault'

Cc: ahanson@nirb.nunavut.ca; Ipayette@nirb.nunavut.ca
Subject: RE: Meadowbank

Dionne,

Likely Leslie is not aware — | believe that it was — however | will ask Amanda to check and get back to you
— on another note — did you get the presentation materials, ie case studies to Sophia? My computer
crashed and | lost all my files. - KB

From: Dionne Filiatrault [mailto:exec@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 10:13 AM

To: 'Leslie Payette'

Cc: 'Kevin Buck'

Subject: Meadowbank

Hi Leslie,

The infrastructure marshalling area in Baker Lake, was it screened separately or was it part of the review
for Meadowbank. Do the PC terms and conditions apply this marshalling area and fuel storage? Please
clarify.

Regards,

Dionne

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.,
A/Executive Director
Nunavut Water Board

Tel: 867-360-6338 ext 27
Fax: 867-360-6369
email: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org

8/8/2007



